

**PROVINCETOWN HARBOR COMMITTEE  
MEETING – July 24th, 2002  
TOWN HALL – JUDGE WELSH ROOM**

Present: Rex McKinsey (Chair), Sheila LaMontagne, Al Davis, Mel Cote

Absent: Bari Hassman (excused absence)

Others present: Chad Delima, Marine Superintendent, Roger Dias, Building Inspector

Call to Order: 5:07 p.m.

---

**MINUTES**

-  
The Committee reviewed the minutes of June 24<sup>th</sup>. A motion was made to accept the minutes as written, the vote was 4-0-0.

**CHAPTER 91**

A short discussion ensued re: Property Owner's Workshop. It was determined that the Committee would consider positions for potential Harbor Plan changes at their next meeting.

-  
**LAND'S END LETTER TO DEP**

Discussion ensued re: Land's End Letter to DEP. It was agreed that rex would abbreviate the letter and send it to the DEP.

**TOWN LANDING SIGNAGE**

Rex requested help from the Committee on service days with the Americorp volunteers. Schedules were worked out.

**NEW BUSINESS**

The Committee approved a letter in support of the DPW and how they have prepared the Storm Water Assessment grant.

**OLD BUSINESS**

Sheila expressed concern for the Jet Ski rental operations not in the PWC Channel or being launched from the West End Ramp as a violation of the current restrictions. Rex offered to recuse himself if a motion were to be made. Discussion ensued regarding enforcement ability with Chad. The members discussed a number of problems with the corridor and pending lawsuit. No motion was made.

**TIME & DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

August 21, 2002 at 5:00 p.m. in the Judge Welsh Room at Town Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Re McKinsey, Chairman